
 

 

ROYAL SCHOOLS MEMORANDUM  2022 

SCHOOL: ROYAL SCHOOLS SKY CITY  

TO: ALL PARENTS 

FROM: MRS BOTES 

SUBJECT: NEWSLETTER – IMPORTANT DATES 

DATE: MARCH 9, 2022 
  

Dear Parents / Guardians, 
 
As we are nearing the end of the term, I would like to thank all parents for their support during this first 
term. 
 
Our new learners have settled in well and we worked very hard especially during the test series. 
 
I have however noted that many learners stay home, as they think they are finished with curriculum, this 
is however not the case and all learners must be at school until the last day of the term, as we are busy 
with finishing curriculum and completing assessment tasks that will contribute towards their report mark. 
 
Kindly take note of the below IMPORTANT DATES: 
 

- Primary and High School Civvies day on 16 March 2022. Cost R5 per learner 

- Grade 1 – Grade 7 will close for the term on 16 March 2022 at 14:00 

- Grade 8 – Grade 11 will close on 17 March 2022 at 11:00 

- Grade 12 will close on 17 March 2022 at 13:00 

- Grade 12’s will start with their COMPULSORY holiday school on 22 March 2022 – 25 March 

2022. No exceptions will be made and register will be taken daily. 

- The admin office will be open during the school holidays. 

- The Grade RRR – Grade R learners will be able to come to school during the holiday from 22 

March 2022 – 04 April 2022. Please notify the class teacher if your child will be attending by no 

later than Friday 11 March 2022 as we need to cater for their food. 

- Aftercare closes at 17:00 on 17 March 2022. 

- School reopens on Tuesday 05 April 2022 at 07:30. 

We wish all our learners a restful holiday and hope they will came back ready and rested for Term 2. 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
Mrs E Botes 
Executive Principal 
ebotes@royalschools.co.za 
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